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Candy W. Dale, ISB #2909
Jenny B. Carey, ISB #5648

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT & BLANTON, P.A.

702 West Idaho, Suite 700
Post Office Box 1271
Boise, Idaho 83701
Telephone: (208) 395-8500
Facsimile: (208) 395-8585

WA14114-000 298\Removal-Fed wpd

Attorneys for Defendants

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual,
Plaintiff,

VS,

DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual;
BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Defendants.

ONOL- U556

Case No.
NOTICE OF REMOVAL

Filing Fee: $150.00

COME NOW Detendants Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County, by and through the undersigned

counsel, for the purpose of removing this cause to the United States District Court for the District of Idaho,

and respectfully indicates to the Court the following:

1. Civil Action No. CV 00-6776 entitled K. JILL. BOLTON, an individual vs. DOUGELAS

NOTICE OF REMOVAL - 1
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3TCHOL CIVIL INDIVIDUAL CASE REPQRT

CASE WOMBER: CV-00-06776 K. JILL BOLTON
v
DOUGLAS A. WERTH, etal

DEFENDANTS continued
DEFE®DANT : WERTH. DOUGLAS A. SEND NOTICES: YES
ADDRESS :

RELATIONSHIPS: NONE

ALIASES; NONE

ATTORNEYS: NONE

BONDS: NONE

WARRANTS ; NONE

DEFENDARNT : BLAINE COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION SENLr NOTICES: YES
ADDRESS :

RELATIONSHIPS: NONE

ALTASES: NONE
ATTORNEYS: NONE
BONDS : NONE

WARRANTS : NONE
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ORIGINAL

Cynthia Woolley SILED
Altorney at Law COBRIAREEA e ,
P.0. Box 9906 , o

Sun Valley, 1D 83353 : 0
Tel: (208) 622-2783 : TR

Fax: (208) 622 1607 e T T T

ISB #6018

Attorney for Plaintift K. Jill Bolton

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISFRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual, ' CaseNoo CN\/ - o0 -7 (o
Plaintiff,
COMPLAINT
Vs,
DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual; JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,
Filing Fee: $77.00

Defendants. Fec Category: A-l

Plaintiff K. Jill Bolton complains and alleges as follows:

INTRODUCTION

I. This ts an action brought by K. Jill Bolton who suffered and continued to suffer

unlaw ful and retaliatory treatment by Douglas A. Werth, the Prosecuting Attorney of defendant

Blaine County, during her employment as Deputy Prosecuting Attorney of Blaine County.

COMPLAINT - 1
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PARTIES

2. Plaintiff K. Jill BoHon is an adult female residing in Blaine County, Idaho. Atall
material times herein, Plaintiff was employed by defendant Blaine County as Deputy County
Prosecuting Attorney.

3. Decfendant Douglas A. Werth is an individual residing in Blaine County. At all
material times herein, detendant Werth was the elected Prosccuting Attorney of Blaine County
and the direct supervisor of Plaintiff. Defendant Werth is sued both i his individual and in his
official capacity as the employee or agent of Defendant Blaine County.

4. Defendant Blaine County is a political subdivision of the State of ldaho with its
principal offices located at 206 1* Avenue South, Hailey, County of Blaine, State of Idaho, and
is actually the governing body of Blaine County. Defendant Blaine County has employed fifteen
or more employces for cach working day in cach of twenty or more calendar weeks in the current
or preceding calendar year.

5. Plaintiff is unaware of the true names and capacities, whether individual or
otherwise, of defendants DOES 1 through 25, inclusive, and therefore sues these defendants by
fictitious names. Plaintiff is informed and belicves, and on that basis alleges, that these DOE
defendants, and cach of them, are in some manner responsible and liable for the acts and/or
damages alleged in this Complaint, and that among these DOL defendants arc supervisory
employees, elected officials and agents of defendants Blaine County and/or Douglas A. Werth.
Plaintiff will amend this Complaint to allege the DOE defendants’ true names and capacities

when they have been ascertained.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

0. This is an action for injunctive relief and damages arising under the laws of the

United States and the State of Idaho. Jurisdiction and venue are proper because the causes of

action alleged in this Complaint arisc out of Defendants” activities in Blaine County, Idaho.

COMPLAINT - 2
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EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

7. Plaintiff has exhausted all administrative and procedural requirements nccessary
to file this Complaint.

8. Plaintiff filed a timely charge of discrimination with the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission and reccived a Notice of Right to Sue from the Civil Rights Division
of the U.S. Department of Justice dated May 23, 2000 and a Notice of Administrative Dismissal
and Right To Sue from the Idaho Human Rights Commission dated June 19, 2000. This
Complaint was filed within 90 days of receipt of the Notices of Right to Sue.

9. Plaintiff filed a Notice of Claims for Damages against the defendant, Blaine
County on March 27, 2000. The statutory period of 90 days has clapsed since the filing of the
Notice of Claims. Blaine County is deemed to have denied the claims since it has failed to

approve or deny the claims.

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS

10. Plaintiff repeats the aliegations sct forth above in paragraphs | through 9,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

11. Plaintiff was hired by defendant Werth as Deputy County Prosecutor for Blaine
County in or about October, 1997 and is still so employed.

12. At the time he hired Plaintifl, Werth promised Plaintiff that he would providc her
with job opportunities and responsibilities to enable her to advance professionally in her career
as a prosecuting attorney and run for election as County Prosecuting Attorney.

13. Instead of performing according to his promise, Werth limited Plaintiff’s
exposure to opportunities and responsibilities that would advance her career and instead gave

those opportunitics and responsibilities to a male attorncy who has less experience than Plaintiff.

COMPLAINT - 3
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14. In rcliance on Werth’s promise that Plaintiff would be given opportunities to
advance her career, Plaintiff turned down at least one other offer of employment; Plaintiff and
her husband sold their house in Pocatello and moved to Hailey incurring moving and rental
expenses; and Plaintift’s hushand gave up a job making significantly more money than he can
make in Blaine County.

t5. During Plaintiff"s employment, Werth engaged in conduct that Plaintift beticved
was in vielation of County Policy was causing high employee turnover and exposcd the County
to employee lawsuits. Plaintiff initially complained to Werth but he did not respond. Since
Werth is Plaintiff’s only supervisor, she was forced to complain about Werth's conduct to the
Blaine County Board of Commissioners in or about August 1999.

16. The Blaine County Board of Commissioners did nothing in responsc to Plaintift’s
complaint except to suggest that Plaintiff “try and work it out with Werth over drinks.”

17. Werth then began a course of retaliation against Plaintiff for reporting his conduct
to the Board of Commissioners. Werth's retaliation of Plainti{f has continucd to the present.

18. Werth prohibited Plaintiff, but not the male attorneys from speaking with the
press and the media,

19. In or about the summer of 1999, Werth promised Plaintiff that in the event the
office of the County Prosecutor obtained the City of Hailey contract to prosecute misdemeanor
cases, Werth would hire a new attorney and that he would promote Plaintiff to the position of
Chief Civil Deputy. He told Plaintiff that the responsibility for misdemeanors would go to the
new attorney. Plaintiff told him she would accept that promotion. When the office got the City
contract, instead of giving Plaintiff the promotion, he delegated the responsibilities he had
promised to her to a male attorney with much less experience than Plaintiff had

20. In the course and scope of his employment as County Prosecutor, and/or

individually Werth intentionally and with malice has taken, and continues to take, actions agaimnst

COMPLAINT - 4
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Plaintiff intended to discriminate against her, thwart her professional advancement, damage her
professional reputation and intimidate her. These actions include, but are not limited to the
following:

(a) Werth gave responsibilities for felony and civil matters to a male attorney
with less expertence than plaintift had;

(b) Werth has excluded Plaintiff from the regular mecting of the Child Abuse
Response Tcam, despite the fact that Plaintiff handles at least half of the child abusc cases in
the oflice of the County Prosccutor.

(c) Although Plaintiff handles the majority of domestic violence cases and
wrote and administered two successful STOP grant applications under the Violence Against
Women Act, Werth has excluded Plaintiff since the fall of 1999 from meetings of the Blaine
County Domestic Violence Task Force.

(d) In January 2000, although Plaintiff has over four years’ experence in
handling thesc matters, and imitiated the Protective Custody Task Force, Werth took away her
responsibilities in mental commitment procecdmgs.

(e) [n the fall of 1999, Werth told Plaintiff that Plaintiff was not to spcak with
the Blaine County Commission about her concerns about his treatment of her and other
employees. He repeated that admonition in his February 14, 2000 letter to Cynthia Woolley,

attorney for Plaintiff.
() In the fall of 1999, Plaintifl applied for continued funding of the STOP

Grant award for the office and requested funding for her training at a national conference on
domestic violence. Werth took this request out of the proposal effectively denying Plaintiff
the national conference training. The STOP Grant Administrators in Boise invited Plaint{f

to participate with a representative from the Advocates for Survivors of Domestic Violence
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in Hailey (the only two Idaho representatives chosen by the Boise Administrators) in an ail-
expense paid traming in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Werth did not permit Plaintiff to go and sent a
male police detective in her place.

(2) In February, 2000, Werth excluded Plaintiff from the I[daho Prosecuting
Attorney’s Association Winter Conference even though Plaintiff had previously attended all
conferences along with the male attorneys.

(h) In January, 2000, Werth sent only male employces to Power Point classes,
excluding Plaintiff from learning about that technology which is uscd for trial. Thisis
despite the fact that Plaintiff was available for the class and that her criminal trial load 1s at
lcast three times as great as any male attorney’s.

(1) Werth arbitrarily denied Plaintiff’s vacation request of two days in
February, 2000 even though he routinely grants vacation requests for the male attorneys.

() In the late summer of 1999, Werth ordered Plaintiff to move her office
across the street from the main prosecutor’s office. In October, 1999, a male attorney was
hired and given an office in the main building. To the present, the male attorneys have
maintained their offices in the main building. As a result, Plaintiff is routinely excluded from
main oftice privileges and benelits including meetings and discussions among the attorneys.

(k) Werth has repeatedly refused Plaintiffs requests for adequate computer
and technological support. Werth hired a computer technician to set up the computers,
software, internet and legal research access in the main office where the male attorneys work.
Werth did not hirc a technician to sct up Plaintiff’s computer, software, internet and legal

rescarch access. Instead, he directed Plaintiff to go out and buy the internet software and
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hardware (including telephone wires, etc.) on her own and told her that she would be
responsible for setting up her own research software and internet access.

(1 Even though Plaintiff is not the least experienced attorney, because
Plaintff 1s isolated in the office across the street and duc to the high turnover of secretaries in
the office, Plaintiff’s oflice is the training ground for new sccretaries. Plaintifs secretary is
transferred to the main office whenever Werth or other male attorneys” secretaries uit or go
on leave.

(m)  On Fcbruary 3, 2000, Werth issued a notice of disciplinary hearing to
Plaintifl. This previously unknown process and procedure is prohibited by the Blaine County
Personnel Manual. No male attorney has ever received such a notice from Werth and the
charges 1t makes are unfounded.

(n) In the fall of 1999, Werth promised Plaintiff that he would take a frivolous
written warning out of Plainti{f’s file that he had placed there in the fall of 1999, As of
Tanuary 24, 2000, the last time Plamtiff was permitted to sce her original personnel file, it
was still there.

(o) After Plaintiff informed Werth that she was bringing charges of
discrimination against her employer, Werth issued another written warning raising many of
the same unfounded claims he had alrcady made against her. In accordance with County
Policy, Plamtiff in March 2000 submitted a written demand that the written wamning be
removed from her personnel file. Werth has never responded.

() Werth kept out of Platntiff’s file items complimenting her performance

and in fact never brought them to her attention when he received them. These include a letter
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from Magistrate Judge Elgee concerning her performance in matters before him and a letter

from Gene Ramsey, Blaine County Chief Sheriff’s Deputy, commending her performance.

(q) Werth made false statements about Plaintiff”s performance as an attorney

to other attorneys further damaging her reputation in the community;
(r) Werth invents new policics and enforees them against Plaintiff but not
against the male attorneys; often abruptly changing his policics and expecting Plaintiff to

adapt.

21 The history of pay icreases for Blaine County attorneys during Werth’s tenure as

County Prosecutor shows a pattern of discrimination on the basis of sex. Blaine County has
repeatedly given Plaintiff lower pay raiscs than it gives the male attorneys. Even though Werth
promiscd all the attorneys a 3% cost of living allowance increase in October, 1999, Plaintiff’s
increase was only about 2.6% while cvery male attorney received a 3% COLA. Blaine County
started Plaintiff at a lower pay rate than it did another similarly situated male attorney, taking
into account cxperience and inflation.

22. The Blaine County Board of Commissioners knew of Werth’s actions described
above and did nothing to prevent him from continuing to discriminate and retaliate against
Plaintiff, and violate County Policy, state and federal law and the United States Constitution.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Discrimination on the Basis of Sex in Violation of Title VII
(Against Blaine County)
23. Plaintiff repeats the allcgations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 22,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

24 At all times material herein defendant Blaine County has been a covered

employer subject to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢, et

scq.
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25. Plainu{T has been employed by Blaine County since October, 1997, During the
period of Plamntiff”s employment by defendant Blaine County and continuing to the present,
Blaine County through its agents and employees and elected offictals discriminated against her
with respect to her compensation because of her sex. by paying her substantially less than a
similarly situated male employee, and by giving her lower pay raises than a similarly situated
male employee. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlawful employment
practicc in viotation of Title VIT of the Civil Rights Act ol 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢,
ct seq.

20. During the period of Plaintiff’s cimployment by defendant Blaine County and
continuing to the present, Blaine County through its agents and employees and clected officials
has discriminated against her by limiting, segregating, or classifying her in a way which deprived
or tended to deprive her opportunitics and/or otherwise adversely affected her status as an
cmployee, because of her sex. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlawful
employment practicce in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 2000¢, et seq.

27. During the period of Plaintiff’s employment by defendant Blaine County and
continuing to the present, Blaine County through its agents, employees and elected officials
discriminated against Plaintiff with respect to the terms, conditions, and privileges of her
employment because of her sex by, among other things, providing her with less instruction,
support and training than it provided to a similarly situated male employee; denying her
opportunities for advancement and increased responsibility that were given to a similarly situated
male employee; denying her access to the press and the media that was given to a similarly
situated male employee; and subjecting her to discipline that it did not impose on a similarly

situated male employee. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlawful

COMPLAINT -9



Case 1:00-cv-00396-BLW Document 1 Filed 07/14/00 Page 14 of 68

employment practice in violation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1904, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 2000¢, et scq.
28. The above-described unlawful employment practices werc committed

mtentionally.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Retaliation in Violation of Title VII
{Against Blaine County)

29. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 28,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

30, Plaintiff notificd Blaine County on February 14, 2000 that she had mitiated
charges of employment discrimination against defendant Blaine County with the United States
Equal Employment Opportunity commission.

31 During the period from February 14, 2000 and continuing to the present,
defendant Blaine County intentionally retaliated against Plainti fl with respect to the terms,
conditions, and privileges of her employment because Plaintiff filed the discrimination charges
referred to above. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlaw ful employment
practice in violation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢,
ot seq.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of Federally Protected Rights - 42 US.C. § 1983 (Title VII)
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
32, Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 31,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
33. Defendant Werth individually and as agent or employce of defendant Blaine

County, acting undcer color of state law, has violated Plainti{f"s federal rights protected by Title
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Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by discriminating and rctaliating against her on the basis of

her sex as alleged herein.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of Federally Protected Rights - 42 U.S.C. § 1983 (First Amendment)
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County})

34. Plaintiff repeats the allegations sct forth above in paragraphs | through 33,
incorporatcs them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

35. Defendant Werth individually and as agent for defendant Blaine County, acting
under color of state law, has deprived Plaintiff of her federal rights protected by the First
Amendment of the United States Constitution by prohibiting her from speaking (o the press and
the media and by prohibiting her from speaking to the Board of County Commissioners about
violations of law and County Policy by defendant Werth as alleged above.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Idaho Human Rights Act
(Against Blaine County)
36. Plaintiff repeats the allcgations set forth above in paragraphs | through 35,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
37.  The acts of defendant Blaine County as alleged in the First and Second Claims for
Relicf above constitute a violation of the Idaho Human Rights Act, Idaho Code §§ 67-5901, et
seq.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Fraudulent Inducement to Enter Into Employment Contract
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
38. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs I through 37,

incorporates them herein by reference, and allcges as [ollows:
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39. Plaintiff’s agreement to enter into the employment contract with Blaine County
was obtained by fraud.

40. Werth made false representations and conccaled facts as alleged in Paragraphs 10
through 14, above.

41. When Werth made these representations, he knew them to be false and madc them
with the intention to deceive and defraud Plaintiff and to induce her to act in reliance on these
representations or with the expectation that Plaintiff would rely on them.

42. Plaintiff, at the time these representations were made by Werth and at the time
PlaintifT acted in reliance on them, was unaware of the falsity of the representations and believed
them to be truc.

43. In reliance on these representations, Plaintiff was induced to and did enter into the
cmployment contract with Blaine County and did move from PocatcHo to Hailey, Idaho, sell her
home in Pocatcllo, purchase a home in Hailey and forwent other opportunities of employment
clsewhere.

44, Had Plaintiff known the actual facts, she would not have entered into any such
agreement with Blaine County.

45, Plaintiff’s reliance on Werth's representations was justified because as the Blaine
County Prosecuting Attorney, Werth was authorized to hire deputy county prosecutors.

46. As a proximate result of Werth’s fraudulent conduct, Plaintiff was induced to
incur substantial costs and expenses to relocate herself and her family and to forego other
employment opportunities which would have provided her with increased responsibility and
opportunity for advancement and increased salary.

47. Werth’s conduct was an intentional misreprescntation, deceit, or concealment of a

material fact known to Werth with the intention of Werth of thereby depriving Plaintiff of career
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advancement and salary increases, or otherwise causing injury, and was fraudulent, malicious,

and oppressive.

SEVENTH CILLAIM FOR RELIEF

Misrepresentation and Deceit
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
48. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 47,

incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

49. Werth made [alsc representations and concealed facts as alleged in Paragraph 19,
above.
50. Douglas A. Werth intentionally misrepresented to Plantiff that he would promotc

her and increase her salary, and give her certain job responsibilities.

51. When Werth made these representations, he knew them to be false and made them
with the intention to deceive and defraud Plaintiff and to induce her to act tn rcliance on thesce
representations or with the expectation that Plaintiff would rely on them.

52. Plaintiff, at the time these representations were made by Werth and at the time
Plaintiff acted in reliance on them, was unaware of the falsity of the representations and believed
them to be true.

53. Plainti{T relicd on Werth’s misrepresentations by remaining in her job as deputy
county prosecutor and not seeking other employment where she would be given the types of
responsibilities and increased salary promised her by Werth.

54. Plaintiff’s reliance on Werth’s representations was justified because as the Blaine
County Prosecuting Attorney, Werth had the authority to promote Plaintiff, increase her salary
and determine her job responsibilities.

55. Werth’s conduct was an intentional misrepresentation, deceit, or concealment ofa

material fact known to Werth with the intention of Werth of thereby depriving Plaintiff of career
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advancement and salary increases, or otherwise causing injury, and was fraudulent, malicious,
and oppressive.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Breach of the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing
(Against Blaine County)

50. Plaintiff repeats the ablegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 55,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

57. Implicit in the employment rclationship between Plaintiff and Blaine County 1S a
covenant of good faith and fair dealing that proteets Plaintiffs right to receive the benelits of the
agreement.

58. Blainc County has violated, nullificd or significantly impaired the bencfits
Plaintiff has a right to receive from the County and its agents, including Werth, pursuant to the
covenant of good faith and fair dealing.

59. In the course and scope of his ciployment as County Prosecutor, Werth, in bad
faith and with malice violated, nullified or significantly impaired the benefits Plaintiff has a right
{o receive by, among other things, disciplining plaintiff in a manner contrary to County Policy;
failing treat Plaintiff in accordance with County Policy; denying her promotion, opportunitics for
career advancement and opportunities and benefits accorded other attorneys; failing to treat her
equally to the male attorneys in terms and conditions of employment and pay; retaliating against

her and damaging her professional reputation.

NINTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Tortious Interference With Prospective Economic Advantage
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
60. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 59,

incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
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61. Plaintiff had a valid cconomic expectancy in carcer advancement and pay raiscs
and cost of living allowances at lcast cqual to that of malc employees.

62. Werth, in the course and scope of his employment as County Prosecutor and
intentionally and with malice, deprived and continues to deprive Plaintiff of experience with
felony and civil cases despite the fact that he hired her to take those types of cases and that she
was competent to handle them. By limiting her exposure to these cases, he not only has limited
her daily experience and carcer advancement, he has damaged her marketability and garning
capacity in this and other jurisdictions.

63. Werth, in the course and scope of his employment as County Prosccutor and
intentionally and with malice, deprived and continues to deprive Plaintiff of access to the press
and the media. By limiting Plaintiff’s exposure to the media, Werth has further limited
Plaintiff’s carning potential and markctability in other counties as well as her ability to develop a
reputation in this community.

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Equal Pay Act, 29 U.S.C. § 206(d)
(Against Blaine County)

64. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 63,
incorporates them herein by reference, and allcges as follows:

065. At all times herein, Defendant Blaine County is an employer covered by the Equal
Pay Act. 20 U.S.C. § 206(d).

60. Defendant Blaine County has discriminated against Plaintiff on the basis of sex by
paying her salary, salary increases and bonuses at a rate less than the rate at which 1t pays male
employees for substantially equal work requiring comparable skill, effort and responsibility

under similar working conditions.
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67. Defendant Blaine County’s violation of the Equal Pay Act was intentional and
entitles Plaintiff to the unpaid wages plus an additional equal amount as liquidated damages,
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

ELEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Discriminatory Wage Rate, Idaho Code §§ 44-1701, et seq.
(Against Blaine County)

08. Plainti{f repcats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 67,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

6Y. Defendant Blaine County has discriminated against Plaintiff on the basis of sex by
paying her wages at a rate less than the rate at which it pays malc employces for comparable
work requiring comparable skill, effort and responsibility.

70. Defendant Werth caused or attempted to cause Blaine County to discriminate
against Plaintiff in violation of Idaho Code §§ 44-1701, et scq.

71 The violations of Idaho Code §§ 44-1701, et scq. were comnutted by defendants
wilfully and entitle Plaintiff to the unpaid wages plus an additional equal amount as liquidated

damages, recasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

TWELFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation Of Idaho Protection Of Public Employees Act, [daho Code §§ 6-2101 - 6-2109
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
72. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs | through 71,
incorporates them herein by reference, and aileges as follows:
73, Plaintiff communicated in good faith to the County Board of Commissioners the
existence of a waste of public funds and manpower, a violation or suspected violation of law,

rule or regulation adopted under the law of this state, a political subdivision of this state or the

COMPLAINT - 16
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United States. Plaintiff’s communication was based on Werth’s and/or suspected violations of
County Policy and state and federal law.

74. Alter Plaintiff communicated the above to the County Board of Commissioners
and continuing to the present, Werth has taken adverse action against PlaintifT in retaliation for
her communication to the County Board of Commuissioncrs.

THIRTEENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEE

Negligent Supervision
{Against Blaine County)

75. Plaintiff repeats the allcgations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 74,
incorporates them hercin by reference, and alleges as follows:

76. As the Board of Commissioners for Defendant Blaine County, the Blaine County
Board of Commissioners is charged with the duty of supervising elected officials.

77. The Board of Commissioners has failed to exercise ordinary care in its
supervision of Werth, the elected County Prosecuting Attorney.

78. As a proximate result of the Board of Commissioners” failure to excrcise ordinary
care in its supervision of Werth, Werth has been pernmilted to commit violations of County
policy, statc and federal law and the United States Constitution and has been permitted to
continuc to commit such violations.

79, As a proximate result of the Blaine County Board of Commissioners’ failure to
exercise ordinary care in its supervision of Werth, Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer
loss of professional reputation and pecuniary loss.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintift demands a jury trial.
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court:

COMPLAINT - 17
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INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Grant a permanent injunction against the defendants, their officers, agents, successors
emplovees, elected officials, altormeys, and other representatives and thosc in active service or
otherwise, enjoining them from engaging in further unlaw ful employment practices of the kind
alleged in this Complaint.

Grant a permancent injunction against the defendants, their officers, agents, successors
empioyees, clected officials, attorneys, and other representatives and those in active scrvice or
otherwise, enjoining them from engaging in further violations of County policy.

Order the defendant to make whole Plaintiff by providing her with back pay cqual to the
amount she could reasonably have expected to carn in defendant’s employ but for the unlaw(ul
cmployment practices commiticd by defendant;

DAMAGES

For an award damages against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County in an amount to be

proven at trial;

ATTORNEYS” FEES AND COSTS

For costs of suit and attorneys’ fecs.
OTHER

For prejudgment and post judgment interest

For any other relief that is just and proper.

Dated this 27th day of June, 2000.
Cynthia Woolley
Attorney at Law

By WU Wiy

j Cynthia Woolle

Attorney for Plaintiff

COMPLAINT - 18
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VERIFICATION
STATE OF IDAHO )
} s5.
County of Blaine )

K. Jill Bolton, being first duly sworn , deposes and says:
1. [ am the Plaintiff herein;

2 [ have read the foregoing Complaint, knows the contents thercol and that the facts

P

therein stated are true to the best of my knowledge, information and belict.

-

K. Iill Bolton
Plaintiff

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to this 27" day of June, 2000.

R . 3y
£ Tieinm / )(/(Lz-uu,(/f _

Notary Publicjn and for the State of ldaho,
residing at Xﬁ

ULy 1o el therein.,
My Commission expires jfg 29/240 5 .

COMPLAINT - 19
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CYNTHIA WOOLLEY SRR |
Attorney at Law TR L R B Sutiiing
P.O. Box 996

Sun Valiey, ID 83353

Tel: (208) 622-2783

Fax: (208) 622 1607

ISB # 6018

Attorney for Plamnt:ff K. Jili Bolton

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual, Case No.. CV . 00-677%
Plaintitf,

vs. SUMMONS

DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual;
BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Defendants.

NOTICE: YOU HAVE BEEN SUED BY K. JILL BOLTON, THE ABOVE-NAMED
PLAINTIFF. THE COURT MAY ENTER JUDGMENT AGAINST YOU WITHOUT
FURTHER NOTICE UNLESS YOU RESPOND WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS. READ THE
INFORMATION BELOW.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT, DOUGLAS A. WERTH:
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that in order to defend this lawsuit, an appropriate written
response must be filed with the above designated court within TWENTY (20) days after service of

this Summons on you. If you fuil to so0 respond, the court may enter judgment against you as

SUMMONS
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demanded by the Plaintiff.

A copy of the Complaint is served with this Summons. [f you wish to seek the advice or
representation by an attorney in this matter, you should do so promptly so that your written response,
if any, may be filed in time and other legal rights protected.

An appropriate written response requires compliance with Rule 10(a)(1) and other Idaho
Rules of Civil Procedure and shall also include:

1. The title and number of this case.

2. If your response is an Answer to the Complaint, it must contain admissions or
denials of the separate allegations of the Complaint and other defenses you may claim.

3. Your signature, mailing address and telephone number, or the signature, matling
address and telephone number of your attorney.

4. Proof of mailing or delivery of a copy of your response to Plaintiff’s attoney, as
designated above.

To determine whether you must pay a filing fee with your response, contact the Clerk of the
above-named court.

DATED this 27" day of June, 2000

MARSHA RIEMAN, CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT

%z /@M

"DEPUTY CLERK

SUMMONS
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CYNTHIA WOOLLEY -t

Attorney at Law N (ﬁ‘;’f@
P.O. Box 996

Sun Valley, ID 83353

Tel: (208) 622-2783

Fax: (208) 622 1607

ISB #6018

Attorney for Plaintiff K. Jill Bolton

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual, | CaseNo: CV.00.0" 1
Plaintiff,

Vs, SUMMONS

DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual;
BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive, !

Defendants.

NOTICE: YOU HAVE BEEN SUED BY K. JILL BOLTON, THE ABOVE-NAMED
PLAINTIFF. THE COURT MAY ENTER JUDGMENT AGAINST YOU WITHOUT
FURTHER NOTICE UNLESS YOU RESPOND WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS. READ THE
INFORMATION BELOW,
TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT, BLAINE COUNTY:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that in order to defend this lawsuit, an appropriate written

response must be filed with the above designated court within TWENTY (20) days after service of

this Summons on you. If you fail to so respond, the court may enter judgment against you as

SUMMONS
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demanded by the Plainutf.

A copy of the Complaint 18 served with this Summons. [f you wish t0 seek the advice or
representation by an attorney in this matter, you should do so promptly 50 that your written reésponse,

if any, may be filed in time and other legal rights protected.
An appropriate Wrilten response requires compliance with Rule 10(a)(1) and other Idaho

Rules of Civil Procedure and shall also include;

ber of this case.

2

1. The title and num

must contain admissions or

2. 1f your response is an Answer 0 the Complaint, it

denials of the separate allegations of the Complaint and other defenses you may claim.

3 Your signature, mailing address and telephone number, or the signature, mailing

address and telephone number of your attorney.
4 Proof of mailing or delivery of a copy of your response o Plaintiff’s attorney, as

designated above.
1g fee with your response, contact the Clerk of the

To determine whether you must pay a filit

above-named court.

DATED this 27" day of June, 2000

MARSHA RIEMAN, CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT

SUMMONS
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT o# LR A ( ! 2 S i

THE STAYE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR BLAINE COUNTY j

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual, . ; 4?{/&,1

B ol PR E 1

Plaintiff, CASE NO. CV-00-6776 B

DiSQUALIFICATION
AN ORDER

vs.

BOUGLAS A WERTH, an individual, BLAINE
COUNTY, a political subdivision; and DOES
1 =25 Inclusive,

Defendant,

Comes now, James J. May, District judge in the above entifled Cowt, disqualifies himself from
hearing the above entitled case and pefitions the Administrative Judge, R, Barmry Wood, to appoint another
District Judge to hear the above enlitted case.

Dated this 28th day of Jung, 2000.

Jarmes\d. May, District Judgé

ORDER

In accordance with the above motion of James J. May, District Judge, and good cause appearing
therefore:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above entitled matter is hereby assigned to the Honorable
J. William Hart District
Judge, who shall have full power to hear trial of said case and all other matters relating thereto.

DATED this 2 9t tday of June

R. Barry Wood
Administrative Judge

pe: Cynthia Woolley
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR BLAINE COUNTY

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual,
Plaintiff, CASE NO. CV-00-6776

DISQUALIFICATION
AND ORDER

Vs,
COUNTY, a politica! subdivision; and DOES
1 - 25 inclusive,

)
}
)
)
)
)
DOUGLAS A, WERTH. an individual. BLAINE )
)
)
)
Defendant, )

)

Comes now, James J. May, District Judge in the above enttled Court, disqualifies himself from
hearing the above entitted case and petitions the Administrative Judge, R. Barry Wood, to appoint another
District Judge to hear the above entitled case.

Dated this 28th day of June, 2000.

Jamesid. May, District Judgs

ORDER

In accordance with the above motion of James J. May, District Judge, and good cause appearing
therefare:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above entitled matter is hereby assigned to the Honorable
District
Judge, who shall have full power to hear trial of said case and all other matters relating thereto.

DATED this day of , 2000.

R. Barry Wood
Administrative Judge

pc. Cynthia Woolley



Case 1:00-cv-00396-BLW Document 1 Filed 07/14/00 Page(fégg 68

fN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR BLAINE COUNTY

K JILL BOLTQON, an individuat,

Plaintiff, CASE NO. CV-00-6776
V3. CISQUALIFICATION

AND ORDER S o
DOUGLAS A, WERTH, an Indivigual BLAINE -
COUNTY, a political subdivision; and DOES

1 =25 Inclusive,

Defendant,

vvvvu\_’vvvvvv

Comes now, James J. May, District Judge in the above entitied Couwt, disqualifies himself from
hearing the above entied case and petitions the Administrative Judge, R. Barry Wood, to appolnt another
District Judge to hear the above entitled case.

Dated this 28th day of June, 2000,

Jamesld. May, District Judgh

CRDER

In accordance with the above motion of James J. May, District Judge, and gocd cause appearing
therefore:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED fhat the above entitled matter is hereby assigned to the Honorable

J. William Hart District
Judge, who shall have full power to hear trial of said case and all other matters relating therefo.

DATED this 2 9t iday of June

R. Barny Wood
Administrative Judge

pe: Gynthia Woclley
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P

Candy W. Dale, [SB #2909 Clr
HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT & BLANTON, P.A. Bi, it oo .

702 West Tdaho, Suite 700
Post Office Box 1271
Boise, Idaho 83701
Telephone: (208) 395-8500
Facsimile: (208) 395-8585

W TR 14000, 298 AceeptService wpd

Attorneys for Defendants

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE

STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, and individual,
Case No. CV-00-6776
Plaintiff,
ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE

VS,
DOUGLAS A WERTH, an individual;

BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Detfendants.

1, theundersigned, Candy W. Dale, do hereby acknowledge and accept service as counsel for

Defendants herein and acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Complaint in the above entitled matter, on the

29" day of June, 2000.

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICLE - 1
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.
DATED thisLiO# day of June, 2000

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT
& BLANTON, P.A.

dM
By

Candy W. Dale - Of the Firm
Attorneys for Defendants

STATE OF IDAHO )
88,
County of Ada )

2 A . : . .
On thls»ﬁ%ﬁlay of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said
county and state, personally appeared Candy W Dale, known or identified to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same.

INWITNESS WHEREOQF, T have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and

year in this certificate first above written
T A= 2 ’

Public fo ldaIlo .
gat >~ 11 1 G paup

ission explres "0 -Gi-od

LT L LT

haa s Liad O
."'llnnul".“

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICL - 2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Ve

[HEREBY CERTIFY thaton the iMJ day of June, 2000, I caused to be served a true copy

of the foregoing ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE, by the method indicated below, and addressed to each
of the following:

Cynthia Woolley __ v~ U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Attorney at Law __ Hand Delivered

P.O. Box 996 _ Overnight Mail

Sun Valley, ID 83353 ___ Telecopy

Candy W Dale

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE - 3
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ORIGINAL kBT

H

Candy W. Dale, ISB #2009

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT & BLANTON, P A.
702 West Idaho, Suite 700

Post Office Box 1271

Boise, Idaho 83701

Telephone: (208) 395-8500

Facsimile: (208) 395-8583

W18 14-000. 298 AcceptService.wpd

Attorneys for Defendants

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE

STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JTLL BOLTON, and individual,
Case No. CV-00-6776
Plaintift,
ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE

VS.

DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual,
BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Defendants.

1, theundersigned, Candy W. Dale, do hereby acknowledge and accept service as counsel for

Defendants herein and acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Complaintin theabove entitled matter, on the

29" day of June, 2000.

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE - 1
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g
DATED this %/ day of June, 2000.

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT
& BLANTON, P A

DA

Candy W. Dale - Of the Firm
Attorneys for Defendants

STATE OF IDAHO )
SS.
County of Ada )

On this\%ay of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said
county and state, personally appeared Candy W. Dale, known oridentified to me tobe the person whose
name 18 subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and
year 1in this certificate first above wntten.

aesrtittng,,

Publi Idaho

¢ fo
Résidipg at Vm@ i, LD
Copmiission expi[res v O -01-0Y

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE - 2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY thaton the ﬁ 2 day of June, 2000, I caused to be served a true copy
of the foregoing ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE, by the method indicated below, and addressed to each
of the following;

Cynthia Woolley _L/U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Attorney at Law __ Hand Delivered

P O. Box 996 __ Overnight Mail

Sun Valley, LD 83353 __ Telecopy

Olih s

Candy W. Dale

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE -5
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EXHIBIT D
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Candy W. Dale, ISB #2909
Jenny B. Carey, ISB #5648

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT & BLANTON, P.A.

702 West Idaho, Suite 700
Post Office Box 1271
Boise, Idaho 83701
Telephone: (208) 395-8500
Facsimile: (208) 395-8585

W:A14\14-000 298\Removal-Not. State. wpd

Attorneys for Defendants

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE

STATE OF IDAHOQ, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, and individual,
Plaintiff,

VS.

DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual;

BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;

and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Defendants.

TCO:  The Clerk of the above-entitled Court:

Case No. CV-00-6776

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CASE
FROM STATE COURT TO U.S.
DISTRICT COURT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the Hm day of July, 2000, the above-named defendants,

Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County, filed in the United States District Court for the District ofIdahoa

Notice of Removal to remove the above-entitled action to that Court pursuantto 28 U.S.C. § 1446. A

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CASE FROM STATE COURT TO U.S. DISTRICT COURT - 1
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true and correct copy of the Notice of Removal is attached hereto for filihg.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this /4 day of July, 2000.

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT
& BLANTON, P.A.

Qw—w(/\rwl__/

andy W. Daké - Qf the Firm" U
rneys for Defendants

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[HEREBY CERTIFY thatonthe M day of July, 2000, I caused to be served a true copy of
the foregoing NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CASE FROM STATE COURT TO U.S. DISTRICT

COURT, by the method indicated below, and addressed to each of the following:

Cynthia Woolley ,&, UJ.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Attorney at Law __ . Hand Delivered

P.O. Box 996 _ Overnight Mail

Sun Valley, ID 83353 _ Telecopy

U W. Daly\/ U

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CASE FROM STATE COURT TO U.S. DISTRICT COURT - 2
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‘1‘

Candy W. Dale, ISB #2909

Jenny B. Carey, ISB #5648

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT & BLANTON, P.A.
702 West Idaho, Suite 700

Post Office Box 1271

Boise, Idaho 83701

Telephone: (208) 395-8500

Facsimile: (208) 395-8585

WALN4-000.298\Removai-Fed wpd

Attorneys for Defendants

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual,
Case No.

Plaintiff,
NOTICE OF REMOVAL

V5.

Filing Fee: $150.00
DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual;
BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Defendants.

COME NOW Defendants Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County, by and through the undersigned
counsel, for the purpose of removing this cause to the United States District Court for the District of Idaho,

and respectfully indicates to the Court the following:

L. Civil Action No. CV 00-6776 entitled K. JILL. BOLTON. an individual vys. DOUGLAS

NOTICE OF REMOVAL -1
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A WERTH. an individual: BLAINE COUNTY. a political subdivision; and POES 1-25 inclusive, was

commenced against Defendants in the Fifth Judicial District of the State of Idaho, in and for the County of
Blaine. A copy of the Complaint in that action is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. This Complaint was filed
on June 27, 2000. Defendants accepted service on June 29, 2000. A copy ofthe Acceptance of Service
is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. The contents of the state court file are attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.

2. This action is a civil proceeding over which, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331, the United
States District Court has jurisdiction. By the terms of the Complaint, the Plaintiff states the following claims
arising under the laws or Constitution of the United States: (a) plaintiff’s first claim for relief alleges
discrimination based on sex in violation of Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. 2000e, et
seq. (“Title VIT™); (b) plaintiff’s second claim for reliefalleges retaliation in violation of Title VIL; (c)
plaintiff’s third claim for relief alleges violations of plaintiff's federally protected rights under 42 U.S.C.
§ 1983; (d) plaintiff’s fourth claim for reliefalleges violations of the First Amendment of the United States
Constitution; and (e) plaintiff’s tenth claim for refief alleges violations of the Equal Pay Act, 29 UsS.C
§ 206(d). All of plaintiff’s claims derive from a common nucleus of operative facts.

3. This Notice of Removal is timely. 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b) requires a notice of removal be

filed "within thirty days after the receipt by the defendant, through service or otherwise, of a copy of the

initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which such action or proceeding is based . . . .

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit "D" is a true and correct copy of the Notice of Removal of Case
From State Courtto U.S. District Court filed with the Fifth Judicial District Court of the State of Idaho,
in and for the County of Blaine.

5. The above-described action is a civil action of which this Court has original jurisdiction

under the provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and is one which may be removed to this Court pursuant to the

NOTICE OF REMOVAL -2
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provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441 and 1446, in that it isa civil action whereirrthe Plaintiffhas brought a
claim arising under the laws and Constitution of the United States, and all of Plaintiff's claims derive from
a common nucleus of operative facts.

6. Defendants have served a copy of this Notice of Removal upon plaintiff’s counse! and also
have filed a copy of it with the Clerk of the District Court of the Fifth Judicial District of the State of Idaho,
in and for the County of Blaine, on the same date of the filing of this Notice with this Court.

DATED this M day of July, 2000.

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT
& BLANTON, P.A.

O/,

dy/W. DaI f the Fu'mJ {
A orneys for Def ants

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[HEREBY CERTIFY that onthe {c Zé%’[ day of July, 2000, I caused to be served a true copy of
the foregoing NOTICE OF REMOV AL, by the method indicated below, and addressed to each of the

following:

Cynthia Woolley & U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Attorney at Law Hand Delivered
P.O. Box 996 Overnight Mail

Sun Valley, ID 83353 Telecopy

Gt

NOTICE OF REMOVAL -3
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A. WERTH. an individual: BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision; and DOES 1-25 inclusive, was

commenced against Defendants in the Fifth Judicial District of the State of Idaho, in and for the County of
Blaine. A copy ofthe Complaint in that action is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. This Complaint was filed
on June 27,2000. Defendants accepted service on June 29, 2000. A copy of the Acceptance of Service
is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. The contents of the state court file are attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.

2. This action is a civil proceeding over which, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331, the United
States District Court has jurisdiction. By the terms of the Complaint, the PlaintitY states the following claims
arising under the laws or Constitution of the United States: (a) plaintiff’s first claim for relief alleges
discrimination based on sex in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act 0of 1964,42 U.S.C. 2000e, ef
seq. (“Title VII); (b) plaintiff’s second claim for relief alleges retaliation in violation of Title VII; (c)
plaintiff’s third claim for relief alleges violations of plaintiff’s federally protected rights under 42 U.S.C.
§ 1983; (d) plaintiff’s fourth claim for relief alleges violations of the First Amendment of the United States
Constitution; and (e) plaintiff’s tenth claim for reliefalleges violations of the Equal Pay Act, 29 U.S.C.
§ 206(d). All of plaintiff’s claims derive from a common nucleus of operative facts.

3. This Notice of Removal is timely. 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b)}requires anotice of removal be

filed "within thirty days after the receipt by the defendant, through service or otherwise, of'a copy of the

initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which such action or proceeding is based . . ..

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit "D" is a true and correct copy of the Notice of Removal of Case
From State Court to U.S. District Court filed with the Fifth Judicial District Court of the State of Idaho,

in and for the County of Blaine.
5. The above-described action is a civil action of which this Court has original jurisdiction

under the provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and is one which may be removed to this Court pursuant to the

NOTICE OF REMOVAL -2
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provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441 and 1446, in that it is a civil action wherein the Plaintiff has brought a
claim arising under the laws and Constitution of the United States, and all of Plaintiff's claims derive from
a common nucleus of operative facts.

6. Defendants have served a copy of this Notice of Removal upon plaintiff’s counsel and also
have filed a copy of it with the Clerk of the District Court of the Fifth Judicial District of the State of Idaho,
in and for the County of Blaine, on the same date of the filing of this Notice with this Court.

DATED this ﬁ% day of July, 2000.

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT
& BLANTON, P A.

Cahdy/W. Dal{)(ﬁndeFlrmJ J
Aftomeys for Defendants

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[HEREBY CERTIFY thatonthe Zﬂ[day of July, 2000, I caused to be served a true copy of
the foregoing NOTICE OF REMOVAL, by the method indicated below, and addressed to each of the
following:

Cynthia Woolley ‘& U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Attomney at Law __ Hand Delivered

P.O. Box 996 _ Overnight Mail

Sun Valley, ID 83353 _ Telecopy

NOTICE OF REMOVAL -3
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Cynthia Woolley

Attormey at Law FARSHA T _
P.0O. Box 996 ; St
Sun Valley, ID 83353 | JUN 2.7 2000 %p
Tel: (208) 622-2783 Rk oeeier
Fax: (208) 622 1607 cgu o IS TRICT
ISB #6018 iR _

Attorney for Plaintiff K. Jill Bolton

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

OF THE STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, an individual, Case No.: C\V -~ o0 Ny (o
Plaintiff,
COMPLAINT
VS,
DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual; JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;

and DOES 1-25 inclusive,
Filing Fee: $77.00

Defendants. Fee Category: A-1

Plaintiff K. Jill Bolton complains and alleges as follows:

INTRODUCTION
1. This 1s an action brought by K. Jill Bolton who suffered and continued to suffer

unlawful and retaliatory treatment by Douglas A. Werth, the Prosecuting Attormey of defendant

Blaine County, during her employment as Deputy Prosecuting Attorney of Blaine County.
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PARTIES

2. Plaintiff K. Jill Bolton is an adult female residing in Blaine County, Idaho. Atall
material times herein, Plaintiff was employed by defendant Blaine County as Deputy County
Prosecuting Attorney.

3. Defendant Douglas A. Werth is an individual residing in Blaine County. At all
material times herein, defendant Werth was the clected Prosecuting Attorney of Blaine County
and the direct supervisor of Plaintiff. Defendant Werth is sued both i his individual and in his
official capacity as the employee or agent of Defendant Blaine County.

4. Defendant Blaine County is a political subdivision of the State of Idaho with its
principal offices located at 206 1*' Avenue South, Hailey, County of Blaine, State of Idaho, and
is actually the governing body of Blaine County. Defendant Blaine County has employed fifteen
or more employees for each working day in each of twenty or more calendar weeks in the current
or preceding calendar year.

5. Plaintiff is unaware of the true names and capacities, whether individual or
otherwise, of defendants DOES 1 through 235, inclusive, and therefore sues these defendants by
fictitious names. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that these DOE
defendants, and each of them, are in some manner responsible and liable for the acts and/or
damages alleged in this Complaint, and that among these DOE defendants are supervisory
employees, elected officials and agents of defendants Blaine County and/or Douglas A. Werth.
Plaintiff will amend this Complaint to allege the DOE defendants’ true names and capacities
when they have been ascertained.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This is an action for injunctive relief and damages arising under the laws of the

United States and the State of Idaho. Jurisdiction and venue are proper because the causes of

action alleged in this Complaint arise out of Defendants’ activities in Blaine County, Idaho.
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EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

7. Plaintiff has exhausted all administrative and procedural requirements necessary
to file this Complaint.

8. Plaintiff filed a timely charge of discrimination with the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission and received a Notice of Right to Sue from the Civil Rights Division
of the U.S. Department of Justice dated May 23, 2000 and a Notice of Administrative Dismissal
and Right To Sue from the Idaho Human Rights Commission dated June 19, 2000. This
Complaint was filed within 90 days of reccipt of the Notices of Right to Sue.

9, Plaintiff filed a Notice of Claims for Damages against the defendant, Blaine
County on March 27, 2000. The statutory period of 90 days has clapsed since the filing of the
Notice of Claims. Blaine County is deemed to have denied the claims since it has failed to

approve or deny the claims.

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS
10. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs | through 9,

incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

11. Plaintiff was hired by defendant Werth as Deputy County Prosecutor for Blamne

County in or about October, 1997 and is still so employed.

12. At the time he hired Plaintiff, Werth promised Plaintiff that he would provide her
with job opportunities and responsibilities to enable her to advance professionally in her career

as a prosecuting attorney and run for election as County Prosecuting Attorney.

13.  Instead of performing according to his promise, Werth limited Plaintiff’s
exposure to opportunities and responsibilities that would advance her career and instead gave

those opportunities and responsibilities to a male attorney who has less experience than Plamtff.
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14. In reliance on Werth’s promise that Plaintiff would be given opportunities to
advance her carcer, Plaintiff turned down at least one other offer of employment; Plamtiff and
her husband sold their house in Pocatello and moved to Hailey incurring moving and rental
expenses; and Plaintiff’s husband gave up a job making stgnificantly more money than he can
make in Blaine County.

15. During Plaintiff’s employment, Werth engaged in conduct that Plaintiff believed
was in violation of County Policy was causing high employee turnover and exposed the County
to employee lawsuits. Plaintiff initially complained to Werth but he did not respond. Since
Werth is Plaintiff’s only supervisor, she was forced to complain about Werth's conduct to the
Blaine County Board of Commissioners in or about August 1999.

16. The Blaine County Board of Commissioners did nothing in response 10 Plaintiff’s
complaint except to suggest that Plaintiff “try and work it out with Werth over drinks.”

17.  Werth then began a course of retaliation against Plaintiff for reporting his conduct
to the Board of Commissioners. Werth’s retaliation of Plaintiff has continued to the present.

18. Werth prohibited Plaintiff, but not the male attorneys from speaking with the
press and the media.

19. In or about the summer of 1999, Werth promised Plaintiff that in the event the
office of the County Prosecutor obtained the City of Hailey contract to prosecute misdemeanor
cases, Werth would hire a new attomey and that he would promote Plaintiff to the position of
Chief Civil Deputy. He told Plaintiff that the responsibility for misdemeanors would go to the
new attorney. Plaintiff told him she would accept that promotion. When the office got the City
contract, instead of giving Plaintiff the promotion, he delegated the responsibilities he had
promised to her to a male attorney with much less experience than Plaintiff had

20. [n the course and scope of his employment as County Prosecutor, and/or

individually Werth intentionally and with malice has taken, and continues to take, actions against
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Plaintiff intended to discriminate against her, thwart her professional advancement, damage her

professional reputation and intimidate her. These actions include, but are not [imited to the

following:

(a) Werth gave responsibilities for felony and civil matters to a male attorney
with less experience than plaintiff had;

(b) Werth has excluded Plaintiff from the regular meeting of the Child Abuse
Response Team, despite the fact that Plaintiff handles at least half of the child abuse cases in
the office of the County Prosecutor.

(c) Although Plaintiff handles the majority of domestic violence cases and
wrote and administered two successful STOP grant applications under the Violence Against
Women Act, Werth has excluded Plaintiff since the fall of 1999 from meetings of the Blaine
County Domestic Violence Task Force.

(d) {n January 2000, although Plaintiff has over four years’ experience in
handling these matters, and initiated the Protective Custody Task Force, Werth took away her

responsibilities in mental commitment proceedings.

(e) In the fall of 1999, Werth told Plaintiff that Plaintiff was not to speak with
the Blaine County Commission about her concerns about his treatment of her and other
employees. He repeated that admonition in his February 14, 2000 letter to Cynthia Woolley,

attorney for Plaintiff.

(H) In the fall of 1999, Plaintiff applied for continued funding of the STOP

Grant award for the office and requested funding for her training at a national conference on
domestic violence. Werth took this request out of the proposal effectively denying Plaintiff
the national conference training. The STOP Grant Administrators in Boise invited Plaintiff

to participate with a representative from the Advocates for Survivors of Domestic Violence
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in Hailey (the only two Idaho representatives chosen by the Boise Administrators) in an all-
expense paid training in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Werth did not permit Plamntiff to go and sent a
male police detective in her place.

(g) In February, 2000, Werth excluded Plaintiff from the Idaho Prosecuting
Attorney’s Association Winter Conference even though Plaintiff had previously attended all
conferences along with the male attorneys.

(h) In January, 2000, Werth sent only male employees to Power Point classes,
excluding Plaintiff from learning about that technology which is used for trial. This 1s
despite the fact that Plaintiff was available for the class and that her criminal trial load is at
least three times as great as any male attorney’s.

(1) Werth arbitrarily denied Plaintiff’s vacation request of two days in
February, 2000 even though he routinely grants vacation requests for the male attorneys.

)] In the late summer of 1999, Werth ordered Plaintiff to move her office
across the street from the main prosecutor’s office. In October, 1999, a male attorney was
hired and given an office in the main building. To the present, the male attorneys have
maintained their offices in the main building. As a result, Plaintiff is routinely excluded from
main office privileges and benefits including meetings and discussions among the attorneys.

(k) Werth has repeatedly refused Plaintiff’s requests for adequate computer
and technological support. Werth hired a computer technician to set up the computers,
software, internet and legal research access in the main office where the male attomeys work.
Werth did not hire a technician to set up Plaintiff’s computer, software, intemet and legal

research access. Instead, he directed Plaintifl to go out and buy the internet software and
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hardware (including telephone wires, etc.) on her own and told her that she would be
responsible for setting up her own research software and internet access.

(1 Even though Plaintiff is not the least experienced attorney, because
Plaintiff'is isolated in the office across the street and due to the high turnover of sceretaries in
the office, Plaintiff’s office is the training ground for new secretaries. Plaintiffs secretary Is
transferred to the main office whenever Werth or other male attorneys’ secretaries quit or go
on leave.

(m)  On February 3, 2000, Werth issued a notice of disciplinary hearing to
Plaintiff. This previously unknown process and procedure is prohibited by the Blainc County
Personnel Manual. No male attorney has ever received such a notice from Werth and the
charges 1t makes are unfounded.

(n) In the fall of 1999, Werth promised Plaintiff that he would take a frivolous
written warning out of Plaintiff’s file that he had placed there in the fall of 1999. As of
January 24, 2000, the last time Plainti{f was permitted to see her original personnel file, it
was still there.

(0) After Plaintiff informed Werth that she was bringing charges of
discrimination against her employer, Werth issued another written wamning raising many of
the same unfounded claims he had already made against her. In accordance with County
Policy, Plaintiff in March 2000 submitted a written demand that the written warning be
removed from her personnel file. Werth has never responded.

(p) Werth kept out of Plaintiff’s file items complimenting her performance

and in fact never brought them to her attention when he received them. These include a letter
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from Magistrate Judge Elgce concerning her performance in matters before him and a letter

from Gene Ramsey, Blaine County Chief Sheriff’s Deputy, commending her performance.

(qQ) Werth made false statements about Plaintiff’s performance as an attorney

to other attorneys further damaging her reputation in the community;
(r) Werth invents new policies and enforces them against Plaintiff but not
against the male attorneys; often abruptly changing his policies and expecting Plaintiff to

adapt.

21. The history of pay increases for Blaine County attorneys during Werth’s tenure as

County Prosecutor shows a pattern of discrimination on the basis of sex. Blaine County has
repeatedly given Plaintiff lower pay raises than it gives the male attomneys. Even though Werth
promised all the attorneys a 3% cost of living allowance increase in October, 1999, Plaintiff’s
increase was only about 2.6% while every male altorney received a 3% COLA. Blaine County
started Plaintiff at a lower pay rate than it did another similarly situated male attomey, taking
into account experience and inflation.

22. The Blaine County Board of Commissioners knew of Werth’s actions described
above and did nothing to prevent him from continuing to discriminate and retaliate against
Plaintiff, and violate County Policy, state and federal law and the United States Constitution.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Discrimination on the Basis of Sex in Violation of Title VII
(Against Blaine County)
23. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 22,

incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

24. At all times material herein defendant Blaine County has been a covered

employer subject to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et

seq.
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25. Plaintiff has been empioyed by Blaine County since October, 1997. During the
period of Plaintiff’s employment by defendant Blaine County and continuing to the present,
Blame County through its agents and employees and elected officials discriminated against her
with respect to her compensation because of her sex, by paying her substantially less than a
similarly situated male employee, and by giving her lower pay raises than a similarly situated
male employee. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlawful employment
practice in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e,
et seq.

26. During the period of Plaintiff’s employment by defendant Blaine County and
continuing to the present, Blaine County through its agents and employees and elected officials
has discriminated against her by limiting, segregating, or classifying her in a way which deprived
or tended to deprive her opportunities and/or otherwise adversely affected her status as an
employee, because of her sex. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlaw ful
employment practice in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 2000e, et seq.

27. During the period of Plaintiff’s employment by defendant Blaine County and
continuing to the present, Blaine County through its agents, employees and elected officials
discriminated against Plaintiff with respect to the terms, condtitions, and privileges of her
employment because of her sex by, among other things, providing her with less instruction,
support and training than it provided to a similarly situated maie employee; denying her
opportunities for advancement and increased responsibility that were given to a similarly situated
male employee; denying her access to the press and the media that was given to a similarly
situated male employee; and subjecting her to discipline that it did not impose on a similarly

situated male employee. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlawful
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employment practice in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 2000e, et seq.
28. The above-described unlawful employment practices were committed

intentionally.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Retaliation in Violation of Title V11
(Against Blaine County)

29. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 28,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

30. Plaintiff notified Blaine County on February 14, 2000 that she had initiated
charges of employment discrimination against defendant Blaine County with the United States
Equal Employment Opportunity commission.

31. During the period from February 14, 2000 and continuing to the present,
defendant Blaine County intentionally retaliated against Plaintiff with respect to the terms,
conditions, and privileges of her employment because Plaintiff filed the discrimination charges
referred to above. By so doing, defendant Blaine County committed an unlawful employment
practice in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000,

et seq.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of Federally Protected Rights - 42 U.S.C. § 1983 (Title VII)
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
32 Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs | through 31,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
33. Defendant Werth individually and as agent or employee of defendant Blaine

County, acting under color of state law, has violated Plaintiff’s federal rights protected by Title
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VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by discriminating and retaliating against her on the basis of

her sex as alleged herein.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of Federally Protected Rights - 42 U.S.C. § 1983 (First Amendment)
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)

34. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 33,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

35. Defendant Werth individually and as agent for defendant Blaine County, acting
under color of state law, has deprived Plaintiff of her federal rights protected by the First
Amendment of the United States Constitution by prohibiting her from speaking to the press and
the media and by prohibiting her from speaking to the Board of County Commissioners about
violations of law and County Policy by defendant Werth as alleged above.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Idaho Human Rights Act
{Against Blaine County)
36. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 35,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
37. The acts of defendant Blaine County as alleged in the First and Second Claims for
Relief above constitute a violation of the Idaho Human Rights Act, Idaho Code §§ 67-5901, et
seq.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Fraudulent Inducement to Enter Into Employment Contract

(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)

38. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 37,

incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
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39. Plaintiff’s agreement to enter into the employment contract with Blaine County
was obtained by fraud.

40. Werth made false representations and concealed facts as alleged in Paragraphs 10
through 14, above,

41. When Werth made these representations, he knew them to be false and made them
with the intention to deceive and defraud Plaintiff and to induce her to act in reliance on these
represcntations or with the expectation that Plaintiff would rely on them.

42. Plaintiff, at the time these representations were made by Werth and at the time
Plaintiff acted in reliance on them, was unaware of the falsity of the representations and believed
them to be true.

43, In reliance on these representations, Plaintiff was induced to and did enter into the
employment contract with Blaine County and did move from Pocatello to Hailey, Idaho, sell her
home in Pocatello, purchase a home in Hailey and forwent other opportunities of employment
elsewhere.

44, Had Plaintiff known the actual facts, she would not have entered into any such
agreement with Blaine County.

45. Plaintiff’s reliance on Werth’s representations was justified because as the Blame
County Prosecuting Attorney, Werth was authorized to hire deputy county proseculors.

46. As a proximate result of Werth’s fraudulent conduct, Plaintiff was induced to
incur substantial costs and expenses to relocate herself and her family and to forego other
employment opportunities which would have provided her with increased responsibility and
opportunity for advancement and increased salary.

47.  Werth’s conduct was an intentional misrepresentation, deceit, or concealment of a

material fact known to Werth with the intention of Werth of thereby depriving Plaintiff of career
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advancement and salary increases, or otherwise causing injury, and was fraudulent, malicious,

and oppressive.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Misrepresentation and Deceit
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)

48. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs | through 47,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

49, Werth made false representations and concealed facts as alleged in Paragraph 19,
above.

50.  Douglas A. Werth intentionally misrepresented to Plaintiff that he would promote
her and increase her salary, and give her certain job responsibilities.

51. When Werth made these representations, he knew them to be false and made them
with the intention to deceive and defraud Plaintiff and to induce her to act in reliance on these
representations or with the expectation that Plaintiff would rely on them.

52.  Plaintiff, at the time these representations were made by Werth and at the time
Plaintiff acted in reliance on them, was unaware of the falsity of the representations and believed
them to be true.

53.  Plaintiff relied on Werth’s misrepresentations by remaining in her job as deputy
county prosecutor and not seeking other empioyment where she would be given the types of
responsibilities and increased salary promised her by Werth.

54. Plaintiff’s reliance on Werth’s representations was justified because as the Blaine
County Prosecuting Attorney, Werth had the autherity to promote Plaintiff, increase her salary
and determine her job responsibilities.

55. Werth’s conduct was an intentional misrepresentation, deceit, or concealment of a

material fact known to Werth with the intention of Werth of thereby depriving Plaintiff of career
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advancement and salary increases, or otherwise causing injury, and was fraudulent, malicious,

and oppressive.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Breach of the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing
(Against Blaine County)

56. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 55,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

57. Implicit in the employment relationship between Plaintiff and Blaine County is a
covenant of good faith and fair dealing that protects Plaintiff’s right to receive the benefits of the
agreement.

38. Blainc County has violated, nullified or significantly impaired the benefits
Plaintiff has a right to receive from the County and its agents, including Werth, pursuant to the
covenant of good faith and fair dealing.

59. In the course and scope of his employment as County Prosecutor, Werth, in bad
faith and with malice violated, nullified or significantly impaired the benefits Plaintiff has a right
to receive by, among other things, disciplining plaintiff in a manner contrary to County Policy;
failing treat Plaintiff in accordance with County Policy; denying her promotion, opportunities for
career advancement and opportunities and benefits accorded other attomeys; failing to treat her
equally to the male attorneys in terms and conditions of employment and pay; retaliating against

her and damaging her professional reputation.

NINTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Tortious Interference With Prospective Economic Advantage
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)

60. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 59,

incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:
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61. Plaintiff had a valid economic expectancy in career advancement and pay raises
and cost of living allowances at least equal to that of male employees.

62. Werth, in the course and scope of his employment as County Prosecutor and
intentionally and with malice, deprived and continues to deprive Plaintiff of experience with
felony and civil cases despite the fact that he hired her to take those types of cases and that she
was competent to handle them. By limiting her exposure to these cases, he not only has limited
her daily experience and career advancement, he has damaged her marketability and earning
capacity in this and other jurisdictions.

03. Werth, in the course and scope of his employment as County Prosecutor and
intentionally and with malice, deprived and continues 1o deprive Plaintiff of access to the press
and the media. By limiting Plaintiff’s exposure to the media, Werth has further limited
Plaintiff’s earning potential and marketability in other counties as well as her ability to develop a

reputation in this community.

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Equal Pay Act, 29 U.S.C. § 206(d)
(Against Blaine County)

64. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs i through 63,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

65. At all times herein, Defendant Blaine County is an employer covered by the Equal
Pay Act. 29 U.S.C. § 206(d).

66. Defendant Blaine County has discriminated against Plaintiff on the basis of sex by
paying her salary, salary increases and bonuses at a rate less than the rate at which it pays male

employees for substantially equal work requiring comparable skill, effort and responsibility

under similar working conditions.
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67. Defendant Blaine County’s violation of the Equal Pay Act was intentional and
entitles Plaintiff to the unpaid wages plus an additional equal amount as liquidated damages,

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

ELEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEK

Discriminatory Wage Rate, ldaho Code §§ 44-1701, et seq.
(Against Blaine County)

68. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 67,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

69. Defendant Blaine County has discriminated against Plaintiff on the basis of sex by
paying her wages at a rate less than the rate at which it pays male employecs for comparable
work requiring comparable skill, effort and responsibility.

70. Defendant Werth caused or attempted to cause Blaine County to discriminate
against Plaintiff in violation of Idaho Code §§ 44-1701, et seq.

71, The violations of Idaho Code §§ 44-1701, ct seq. were committed by defendants
wilfully and entitle Plaintiff to the unpaid wages plus an additional equal amount as liquidated

damages, reasonable attomey’s fees and costs.

TWELFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation Of Idaho Protection Of Public Employees Act, Idaho Code §§ 6-2101 - 6-2109
(Against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County)
72. Plainti{f repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 71,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

73, Plaintiff communicated in good faith to the County Board of Commissioners the
existence of a waste of public funds and manpower, a violation or suspected violation of law,

rule or regulation adopted under the law of this state, a political subdivision of this state or the
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United States. Plaintiff’s communication was based on Werth’s and/or suspected violations of
County Policy and state and federal law.

74, After Plaintiff communicated the above to the County Board of Commissioners
and continuing to the present, Werth has taken adverse action against Plaintiff in retaliation for
her communication to the County Board of Commissioners.

THIRTEENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Negligent Supervision
(Against Blaine County)

75. Plaintiff repeats the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 74,
incorporates them herein by reference, and alleges as follows:

76. As the Board of Commissioners for Defendant Blaine County, the Blaine County
Board of Commissioners is charged with the duty of supervising elected officials.

77. The Board of Commissioners has failed to exercise ordinary care in its
supervision of Werth, the elected County Prosecuting Attorney.

78. As a proximate result of the Board of Commissioners’ failure to exercise ordinary
care in iis supervision of Werth, Werth has been permitted to commit violations of County
policy, state and federal law and the United States Constitution and has been permitted to
continue to commit such violations.

79. As a proximate result of the Blaine County Board of Commissioners’ failure to
exercise ordinary care in its supervision of Werth, Plaintiff has suffered and continues to suffer
loss of professional reputation and pecuniary loss.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintift demands a jury trial.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court:
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INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Grant a permanent injunction against the defendants, ther officers, agents, successors
employees, elected officials, attomneys, and other representatives and those in active service or
otherwise, enjoining them from engaging in further unlawful employment practices of the kind
alleged in this Complaint.

Grant a permanent injunction against the defendants, their officers, agents, successors
cmployees, elected officials, attorneys, and other representatives and those in active service or
otherwise, enjoining them from engaging in further violations of County policy.

Order the defendant to make whole Plaintiff by providing her with back pay equal to the
amount she could reasonably have expected to eamn in defendant’s employ but for the unlawful
employment practices committed by defendant;

DAMAGES

For an award damages against Douglas A. Werth and Blaine County in an amount to be

proven at trial;

ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS

For costs of suit and attomeys’ fees.
OTHER
For prejudgment and post judgment interest
For any other relief that is just and proper.
Dated this 27th day of June, 2000.

Cynthia Woolley
Attorney at Law

By: M/L (o

Cynthia Woolle
Attorney for Plaintiff
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VERIFICATION
STATE OF IDAHO )
) ss.
County of Blaine )

K. Jill Bolton, being first duly sworn , deposes and says:
1. [ am the Plaintiff herein;
2 I have read the foregoing Complaint, knows the contents thereof and that the facts

e n

therein stated are true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

K. Jill Bolton
Plaintiff

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to this 27" day of June, 2000.

¢ Dl / x/j(}/mg_u/~ _

Notary Public_in and for the State of ldaho,

residing at g?&(zégé 4«_} therein.
My Commission expires féZoZ?Z Lov s .
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ORIGINAL J@—,@ni_;

Candy W. Dale, ISB #2909 LT f_ Ty ?a* e
HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT & BLANTON, P A. ST '
702 West Idaho, Suite 700

Post Office Box 1271

Boise, Idaho 83701

Telephone: (208) 395-8500

Facsimile: (208) 395-858>

W14 14-000.298\AcceptService.wpd

Attorneys for Defendants

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE

STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF BLAINE

K. JILL BOLTON, and individual,
Case No. CV-00-6776

Plaintiff,
ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE

VS,

DOUGLAS A. WERTH, an individual;
BLAINE COUNTY, a political subdivision;
and DOES 1-25 inclusive,

Defendants.

I, theundersigned, Candy W. Dale, do hereby acknowledge and accept service as counsel for
Defendants herein and acknowledge receipt of acopy of the Complaint in the above entitled matter, on the

29" day of June, 2000.

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE -
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o
DATED this, 32 day of June, 2000.

HALL, FARLEY, OBERRECHT
& BLANTON, P.A.

DA

Candy W. Dale - Of the Firm
Attorneys for Defendants

STATE OF IDAHO )
'S5,
County of Ada )

On this\%ay of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said
county and state, personally appeared Candy W. Dale, known or identified to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same.

INWITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereuntoset my hand and affixed my official seal the day and
year in this certificate first above written.

Leenein n.,.'
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

IHEREBY CERTIFY thaton the fi 2 day of June, 2000, I caused to be served a true copy
of the foregoing ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE, by the method indicated below, and address edto each

of the following:

Cynthia Woolley __HL/U.S. Mail, Postage Prepaid
Attorney at Law ____ Hand Delivered

P.O. Box 996 __ Overnight Mail

Sun Valley, ID 83353 __ Telecopy

Ohhns.

Candy W. Dale

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE -3



